Tom Roberts

From: Burston, Kellie-Marie

Sent: 11 October 2023 17:24

To: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk

Subject: Freedom of information request - Maw Green Landfill Site BS77221D/V009 and EA initiated variation
BS7722ID/V010

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per the Freedom of Information Act, please could you provide the information as listed below in relation to the
Environment Agency application ref: BS77221D/V009 and EA initiated variation BS77221D/V010

e All communication/correspondence to and from relevant Permitting and Technical Officers (and/or other
Environment Agency person(s)) with other parties within the Environment Agency

e All communication/correspondence to and from Permitting and Technical Officers (and/or other
Environment Agency person(s)) with internal/external technical specialists who consulted on the above
Maw Green applications

e All communication/correspondence by Permitting and Technical Officers and any other parties within the
Environment Agency and any internal/external technical specialists who prepared the Decision Document
and consulted on the final decision of the above Maw Green applications

e All communication/correspondence carried out by person(s) in the Environment Agency to seek responses
from organisations during the consultation process

e Confirmation of who the technical specialists are that consulted on the application.

e Provide all the technical assessments and/or communications that were carried out that lead to the final
decision and Decision Document for the above Maw Green applications to also include technical
assessments relating specifically to asbestos in soils and emissions from asbestos.

Kind Regards

Kellie-Marie Burston — Planning and Permitting Manager (North)
Mobile: 07876 003268 | Email: kellie-marie.burston@fccenvironment.co.uk
FCC Environment, 3 Sidings Court, White Rose Way, Doncaster. DN4 5NU
http://www.fccenvironment.co.uk/
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